131 Scott's Ln

3-Bedroom
System Relocation Proposal

Lines: 1-2, (300"
Gravel Trenches

Existing System: Gravity to D-Box

Patio area encroaching on one existing gravel trench (shown in Red)
Proposal: Relocate gravel trench as shown in Blue to a length of 150
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James E. Manhart

e
From: alexadams@bcsoil.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 8:30 AM
To: James E. Manhart
Subject: 131 Scott's Ln
Attachments: Scott's Ln proposal with aerial. pdf; Scott's Ln proposal.pdf

Good Morning Jim,

I’'m trying to help the folks at 131 Scott’s Ln. I'm sure you know more about what is going on than | can figure out. |
assume they have been issued a violation for the patio structure they are in the process of building on top of the existing
septic field.

I've located the existing two trenches. One trench is passing between the house and patio structure and the second is
running right through the middle of it. | believe he has plenty of room and soil depth with the slope to relocate the
trench with the encroachment. If you think it is best to relocate both trenches we have room to do that as well. I'm
attaching a crude proposal of how | thing we can relocate the trench. Let me know if you would rather see both
relocated. | think he still will have plenty of room for a future repair.

Please let me know if need any more information from me.

Thanks,

Alex

Alex Adams
919-414-6761



